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From: Jennifer Barbaree [Barbaree@jusainvest.com]
Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 11:53 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Donna Weiner
Subject: Corrected FEIN number

To whom it may concern,

When filing our annual report, | used the wrong FEIN number. The Company is Avid Hunter
Management, LTD. The FEIN | used is:
FEV/EIN Number 271182998

The correct FEIN is 27-1182924. If you could please change this | would greatly appreciate it. If there is
any other information that you need, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you in advance for your help
with this.

Best Regards,

Jusa Development
Jennifer Barbaree

2404 N. Rio Grande Ave.
Orlando, FI 32804
407-245-8360
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The information contained in this e-mail message may be confidential information. In any event, it is intended only for the
use of the imended recipient(s) naned above. If vou are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution, copying or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone (407.649-0041) or e-mail, and delete this e-mail messuge.
Thunk you.
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